Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 8:15 AM
To: Tim Cook

Cc: Obaid Abdullah

Subject: RE: Sunol Tree Gas

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of the Draft CAP for case R02448 is extended to December 15,
2010.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Tim Cook [tcook@cookenvironmental.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 12:04 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Obaid Abdullah

Subject: Sunol Tree Gas

Jerry,

| am presently preparing the draft CAP for the Sunol Tree Gas station in Sunol. | am finding that much of the historical
data is not on the Geotracker website. Much of this data was collected from 2002 to 2004 by Clearwater Group. | have
been in contact with Clearwater Group to collect this data but at present | have not received the data. The due date for
submittal of the Draft CAP is Oct 27. | request an extension of the submittal date to December 15, 2010 so that the draft
CAP will be a comprehensive review of all data collected to date in compliance with California Code of Regulations (CCR),
Title 13, Division 3, Chapter 16, Article 11, Section 2725. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

& Tim Cook, PE, CEG.

Cook Environmental Services, Inc.
1485 Treat Blvd. Suite 2034

Walnut Creelk, CA 94597

Phone (9251 478-8390

Fax (925)475-8394



